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408-730-7473
Sunnyvale.ca.gov

456 West Olive Avenue
Sunnyvale, CA 94088-3707

April 7, 2025

Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors

70 W. Hedding Street

San Jose, CA 95110

VIA Email: BoardOperations@cob.sccgov.org

RE: Funding and Services for Unhoused Residents in Santa Clara County
(Meeting Date: 4/8/2025) - SUPPORT

Dear Board of Supervisors:

On behalf of the City of Sunnyvale, we respectfully request the Board support funding
and services for unhoused residents in Santa Clara County. The City is committed to
systematically addressing homelessness through the development of innovative
programs and services to serve unhoused individuals residing in Sunnyvale and
including the voices of those with lived experience of homelessness in the service
development process.

The Sunnyvale City Council identified Supporting the Unhoused Community as a
Council Priority for the past three fiscal years, while also establishing key studies in
fiscal years 2023/24 and 2024/25 around unhoused programs including Overnight
Warming Locations, Safe Parking/Safe RV Parking, Universal Basic Income, and
Opportunities for Interim Family Housing.

The City of Sunnyvale places a high priority on supporting our unhoused community
through our participation in the Santa Clara County Continuum of Care, our continued
support of local unhoused service providers, and our City Council’s prioritization of
unhoused study issues year after year (Policy HE-5.6). The City also continues to
implement various policies and programs aimed at providing housing at a variety of
affordability levels for residents of all incomes.

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Trudi Ryan, Director of Community
Development, at tryan(@sunnyvale.ca.gov, if you have any questions.



mailto:BoardOperations@cob.sccgov.org
mailto:tryan@sunnyvale.ca.gov

Attachment 1
Page 2 of 2

N Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors
¥ Sunnyvale April 7,2025

Sincerely,
SvASe

Larry Klein
Mayor

cc: James R. Williams, Santa Clara County Executive
Sunnyvale City Council
Tim Kirby, City Manager
Sarah Johnson-Rios, Assistant City Manager
Connie Verceles, Deputy City Manager
Trudi Ryan, Director of Community Development
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